From: Herzing, Henry [hherzing@herzing.edu]

Sent: Saturday, September 19, 2009 6:48 AM

TO: Redacted by ’HELP Committee

Subject: FW: SLIDES BOARD MEETING SEPT 09 EFC EQUAL TO ZERO BY CAMPUS .pptx
Attachments: SLIDES BOARD MEETING SEPT 09 EFC EQUAL TO ZERO BY CAMPUS.pptx

Redacted by HEL

-do you know your senators leg aids for education? | think at this point it is worth hanging out the laundry because
we know we are going over this year and it will shortly be a matter of record. Point out that Ohio eliminating the state
grant in mid year caused the problem whereas in states like Minnesota there is no problem with the state grant and a
better economy. Note my points below. 90/10 is unfair to Ohio vs other states not so adversely affected by the auto
downturn and those states that have state grants-ie completely unfair and non uniform impact on schools which will
then impact thousands of students” education. If one added up the direct state support for community colleges, the
loans and grants students get who attend and measure it as a % of tuition ,| am sure it would exceed 90% also. So do
they want to take tax paying institutions, put them out of business and put their students into institutions that will have
to raise more state taxes to educate them. Send them some pictures of our facility also.

From: Herzing, Henry
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 2:40 PM

Redacted by HELP Committee
To:
CC a Redacted by HELP Committee
.

Herzing, Renee
Subject: SLIDES BOARD MEETING SEPT 09 EFC EQUAL TO ZERO BY CAMPUS.pptx

Use the attached with discretion —“one of our schools with the following locations”. It shows the increase in “0” EFC”
students in every market year over year and at the same time it demonstrates almost all variation is explained by the
market, not the institution, and, to an extent, not the programs. We offer most of the same programs everywhere with
Minneapolis being a little unique with Dental Hygiene and Dental Assisting. Hope it helps explain to others what is
happening. Does Congress want to let the strong states like Minnesota continue and cut off weak states like Ohio?? Our
90/10 problems follow the same path- Ohio will be over the 90% mark this year barring an unpredictable miracle.
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